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1 Jeffrey A Rager Esq SBN 185216
James Y Yoon Esq SBN 289906

2 THE RAGER LAW FIRM F 1 L E C
970 West 190 Street Suite 340 SUFERIOR COURT UF CALIFORNIA

3 Torrance C311f02 ri13 9OSOZ C qNg NlRDI0 D Sl AIC
Telephone 310 527 6994

4 Facsimile 310 527 6800 NOV 2 9 2016
EmaiL jeffa raeerlawoffices com

5 Email jamesnraeerlawoffices com
EiY r

6 Attorneys for Plaintiff GABRIEL E MEDINA
AEVNE PtF1kY DEPUTY

7

8 SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

9 FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

10 CIVDS 1 bZ0 y

11 GABRIEL E MEDINA COMPLAINT FOR

12 1 VIOLATION OF CFRA
Plaintiff 2 RETALIATION IN VIOLATION OF

13 CFRA
3 DISABILITY DISCRIMINATION

14 vs REASONABLE

ACCOMMODATION
15 4 DISABILITY DISCRIMINATION

KAISER FOUNDATION HOSPITALS a INTERACTIVE PROCESS
16 California corporation XANITOS INC a 5 DISABILITY DISCRIMINATION

Delaware corporation and Does 1 through 10 WRONGFUL TERMINATION
17 inclusive 6 RETALIATION FEHA

7 FAILURE TO REMEDY AND OR

18 Defendants PREVENT DISCRIMINATION
HARASSMENTANDRETALIATION

19 8 DEFAMATION PER SE PER QUOD

20 Plainriffcomplainsandallegesasfollows U Zq b 1i SL 3j o

21 1 Plaintiff GABRIEL E MEDINA Mr Medina or Plaintiff at all times relevant hereto

22 worked for Defendants in excess of 26 years

23 2 At all times herein relevant Plaintiffwas a resident of the State of Califomia County of San

24 Bernardino

25 3 Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that Defendant KAISER FOLTNDATION

26 HOSPITALS KAISER is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of California

27 with their principal place of business located at 393 East Walnut Street Pasadena CA 91188

28
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1 4 Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that Defendant XANITOS INC

2 XAN TOS is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of Delaware with their

3 principle place of business located at 3809 West Chester Pike Suite 210 Newton Square PA

4 19073

5 5 The true names and capacities of the Defendants named herein as Does 1 through 10 inclusive

6 whether individual corporate associate or otherwise are unknown to plaintiff who therefore

7 sues such Defendants by fictitious names pursuant to California Code Civil Procedure section

8 474 PlaintiPf is informed and believes that all of the Doe Defendants are California residents

9 Plaintiffwill amend this Complaint to show such true names and capacities when they have been

10 determined

11 6 Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereby alleges that each of the Defendants herein was at

12 all Cimes relevant hereto the agent employee or representative of the remaining Defendants and

13 was acting at least in part within the course and scope of such relationship in doing the things

14 herein alleged

15 7 Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereby alleges that each of the Defendants were acting

16 in a single or joint employer and or alter ego capacity such that they are liable for the acts of

17 their agents and or employees

18

19 BACKGROUND FACTS COMMON TO ALL CAUSES OF ACTION

20 8 Mc Medina washired on February 20 1990 by Kaiser as 1n EVS Attendant where he performed

21 mainlyjanitorial type duties

22 9 In 2009 Mr Medina received a performance evaluation of Meets Expectation

23 10 In2010 Mr Medina received aperformance evaluation ofMeets Expectation His review stated

24 that Mc Medina shows a caring couReous attitude to patienYs visitors and staffj ensures

25 safe work habits for selfand others does a great job with Time Management and ended

26 with Grabiel Thank You

27 11 In 2011 Mr Medina received a performance evaluation of Meets Expectation with an exceeds

28 expectation for his respectful and courteous interpersonal relationships
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1 12 In 2012 Mc Medina received a performance evaluaCion ofMeets Expectation with a number of

2 exceeds expectation marks for his work performance

3 13 In 2013 Mr Medina received a performance evaluation of Meets Expectation with an exceeds

4 expectations for his attitude and repoRing of complaints and concerns

5 14 In 2014 Mr Medina received a performance evaluation of Meets Expectation Mr Media

6 received an exceeded expectations in a category that stated Consistently demonstrates the

7 knowledge skills abilities and behaviors necessary to provide superior and culturally sensitive

8 service toeach other to our members and to customers contracted providers and vendors And

9 participates in service training and KPprograms provided Mr Medina s reviewalso stated that

10 working with you at San Bernardino Clinic has being a great experience Keep up the good

11 work Thanks for your hard work

12 15 In March 2015 Mc Medina re applied for intermittent FMLA CFRA leave on account of his

13 son s illness Mr Medina s son had a significant asthma condition that required the use of a

14 sizeable nebulizer in the event of a serious asthma flare up

15 16 On January 27 2016 Mr Medina applied for intermittent PMLA CFRA leave for his own

16 serious health condition specifically for his worsening back pain from scoliosis

17 17 On February 2 2016 Mr Medina s medical care provider Dr Javier Melendez Sanchez

18 submitted FMLA CFRA ceRification to Kaiser for Mr Medina s own serious health condition

19 Mr Medina s son s medical care provider Pranee Thulyathan also submitted FMLA CFRA

20 certitication to Kaiser for Mr Medina s son s serious health condition

21 18 On March 17 2016 at about 0 40 p m Mr Medina s wife called and told Mr Medinathat she

22 was very sick running a 103 degree fever and with an illness that was getting progressively

23 worse She also told Mr Medina that their son needed to be treated through the nebulizer as his

24 asthma was severe and his regular inhaler was ineffective Mr Medina s wife then told Mr

25 Medina that she was worried she may not be able to properly administer the necessary asthma

26 medication through the nebulizer improper dosage could be could be dangerous fortheir young

27 son Worried and in distress about his wife and son Mr Medina left work immediately to get

28 to his home which was about tive minutes away to administer medication for his son s asthma

z
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1 and to check in on his wife

2 19 When Mr Medina returned to work later that evening he was confronted by his managers Luis

3 Figueroa and Sergio Mr Medina explained the situation to his managers and told them that he

4 was going to fil out the time log as family leave Sergio told Mr Medina just to log out and go

5 home

6 20 On the very next day Mr Medina s wife was seen by her medical care professional and

7 diagnosed with pneumonia

8 21 When Mr Medina also returned to work the next day on March 18 2016 Mr Medinawas met

9 with his managers Mr Figueroa and Sergio who Plaintiff is informed and believes are

10 XANITOS subcontracted managers for KAISER and his union supervisor Frank Silva to

ll discuss the eventsofthe night before Mr Medina explained the situation with his wife s serious

12 illness and his fear for his young son asthma condition given his wife s illness Mr Medina also

13 explained that he had FMLA CFRA leave available for his son After the meeting Mr Medina

14 placed on administrative leave effective from that day

15 22 On March 30 2016 an investigation meeting was held by KAISER a HR representative Estelle

16 Cordova and attended by Mr Medina and his union representative Frank Silva Mr Medina

17 again explained what happened on the night ofMarch 17 2016 and explained his son s condition

18 and that Mr Medina had FMLA CFRA leave for his son

19 23 Nearly three and a half months later on July 22 2016 Mr Medina was brought in again in to

20 meet with his managers Mr Figueroa and Sergio his new union representative Sandy Lazano
21 and Ms Cordova Again Mr Medina explained what occurred on March 17 2016 and that he

22 had FMLA CFRA leave available forhis son s serious health condition During the meeting Mr

23 Medina was accused of time card fraud for leavingthe building on a number of other occasions

24 but Mr Medina explained that he was doing his job duties outside as had been doing for years
25 such as cleaning the parking lot taking out the trash and other duties Mr Medina s

26 explanationswereunavailing Ultimately Mr MedinawasterminatedbyKAISERfortime card

27 fraud

28
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1 FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

Z VIOLAT ON OF CFRA

3
CaL Gov Code 12945 2 2 Cal Code Regs 7297 4 7297 9 11091

4 A ainst KAISER XAN TOS and DOES 1 10

5 24 Plaintiff repeats and incorporates all paragraphs contained in this complaint as ifthe same were

6 fully set forth herein and with the same full force and effect

25 Plaintiff was at all times material hereto an employee covered by California Government Code

8 12945 2 et seq and 2 Cal Code Regs 7297 4 7297 9 11091 et seq

9 26 Defendants were at all times material hereto an employer within the meaning of the California

10 Government Code

11 Z In the year prior to his discharge Plaintiff worked in excess of 1 250 hours at Defendants

12 28 Plaintiff was therefore an eligible employee under the California Family Rights Act CFRA

13 Govt Code 12945 2

14 Z9 At all relevant times Defendants employed over fifty employees Defendants were thus an

IS employer covered by CFRA Govt Code 12945 2 subd c 1

16 30 As a result of his and his son s serious health condition Plaintiff informed Defendants of his

1 intent to take intermittent leave for his and his son s serious health condition

18 31 Defendants interfered with his right to take medical leave Defendant denied medical leave

19 Defendants did not provide Plaintiff with the required CFRA paperwork Defendants failed to

20 give reasonable advance notice of their notice requirements Defendants did not respond to the

21 leave request Defendants failed to offer Plaintiff inedical leave Defendants failed to designate

22 the leave a qualifying or non qualitying

Z3
32 As a proximate result of Defendants actions against Plaintiff Plaintiff has suffered and

24 continues to suffer substantial losses in earnings and other employment and retirement benefits

ZS and has suffered and continues to suffer embarrassment humiliation and mental anguish all to

26 his damage in an amount according to proof

Z 33 Defendants did the acts herein alleged maliciously fraudulently and oppressively amounting to

Zg despicable conduct and in conscious disregard ofPlaintiffls rights The actsalleged herein were

S
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i

1 known to authorized and ratified by Defendants Plaintiff is thus entitled to recover punitive

2 damages from Defendants and each of them in an amount according to proof

3 34 Asa result ofDefendants acts as alleged herein Plaintiff is entitled to reasonable attorneys fees

4 andcosts of said suit as provided by California Government Code section 12965 subsection b

5 35 Plaintiff filed timely charges with the California Department of Fair Employment and Housing
6 DFEH and received aNotice of Case Closure informing him of his right to sue Therefore

7 Plaintiff has exhausted all of his administrative remedies See Exhibit A hereto

8 SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

9 RETALIATION IN VIOLATION OF CFRA Govt Code 12945 2 et seq

10 Against KAISER XANITOS and DOES 1 10

11 36 Plaintiff repeats and incorporates all paragraphs contained in this complaint as if the same were

12 fully set forth herein and with the same full force and effect

13 37 Plaintiff was at all times material hereto an employee covered by California Government Code

14 12945 2 et seq prohibiting retaliation for both requesting and or taking medical leave under

15 the California Family Rights Act

16 38 Defendants were at all times material hereto an employer within the meaning of the California

17 Government Code and as such baned from retaliating against an employee for requesting

18 medical leave under the California Family Rights Act

19 39 In the year prior to his discharge Plaintiff worked in excess of 1 250 hours

20 40 PlaintiffisthereforeaneligibleemployeeundertheCaliforniaFamilyRightsAct CFRA Govt

21 Code 12945 2

22 41 At all relevant times Defendants employed over fifry employees Thus Defendants were an

23 employer covered by CFRA Govt Code 12945 2 subd c 1

24 42 As a result ofhis and his son s serious health condition Plaintiff notified Defendants ofhis and

25 his son s medical condition necessitating intermittent leave and his desire to take time off to

26 treat that medical condition and medical condition of his son

27 43 After notifying the employer of the serious medical condition and need for time off Plaintiffwas

28 terminated His assertion of his CFRA rights was a substantial motivating factor in his

F
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1 termination

2 44 Defendants have a pattern and practice ofretaliating against persons who request medical leave

3 45 Moreover Defendants facially neutral policy of non retaliation in employment decisions has

4 an unfavorable impact on those employees who aze in a similar position to Plaintiff

5 46 As a proximate result of Defendants retaliation against Plaintiff Plaintiff has suffered and

6 continues to suffer substantial losses in earnings and other employment and retirement benefits

7 and has suffered and continues to suffer embarrassment humiliation and mental anguish all to

8 his damage in an amount according to proof

9 47 Defendants did the acts herein alleged maliciously fraudulently and oppressively amounting to

10 despicable conduct and in conscious disregard ofPlaintiff s rights The actsalleged herein were

11 known to authorized and ratified by Defendants Plaintiff is thus entitled to recover punitive

12 damages from Defendant and each of them in an amount accarding to proof

13 48 As a result of Defendants retaliatory acts as alleged herein Plaintiff is entitled to reasonable

14 attorneys fees and costs of said suit as provided by California Government Code section 12965

15 subsection b

16 49 Plaintiff filed timely charges of retaliation wiYh the California Department ofFair Employment

17 and Housing DFEH and received allotice ofCase Closure informing him ofhis right to sue

18 Therefore Plaintiff has exhausted all of his administrative remedies See Exhibit A hereto

19 THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

20 DISABILITY DISCRIMINATION FAILURE TO MAKE REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION

21 IN VIOLATION OF FEHA Govt Code 12940 m

22 Against KAISER XANITOS and DOES 1 10

23 50 Plaintiff repeatsand incorporates all paragraphs contained in this complaint as if the same were

24 fully set forth herein and with the same full force and effect

25 51 At all times herein relevant there was an employer employee agency or other qualified

26 relationship between Plaintiff and the Defendants

27 52 ItisillegaltodiscriminateagainstanindividualbaseduponhisdisabilitiespursuantfoCalifornia

28 Government Code section 12940 et seq

7
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1 53 Plaintiff is was an individual with disabilities including chronic back pain due to his scoliosis

2 54 Plaintiff requested Defendants to provide a reasonable accommodation for the disabilities

3 55 Defendants knew of the disabilities

4 56 Defendants did not provide reasonable accommodations

5 57 Defendants have a pattern and practice of failing to accommodate employees with disabilities

6 58 Moreover Defendants faciallyneutral policy ofnondiscrimination in employment decisions has

7 an unfavorable impact on those employees who are in a similar position to Plaintiff

8 59 As a proximate result of Defendants discrimination against Plaintiff and failure to allow him

9 to work with reasonable accommodations Plaintiff has suffered and continues to suffer

10 substantial losses in earnings and other employment and retirement benefits and has suffered

11 and continues to suffer embarrassment humiliation and mental anguish all to his damage in an

12 amount according to proof

13 60 Asa result ofDefendants discriminatory acts as alleged herein Plaintiffis entitled to reasonable

14 attorneys fees and costs of said suit as provided by California Government Code section 12965

15 subsection b

16 61 Plaintiff filed timely charges of discrimination with the California Department of Fair

17 Employment and Housing DFEH and EEOC and received a Notice of Case Closure

18 informing him of his right to sue Therefore Plaintiff has exhausted all of his administrative

19 remedies

20 FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

21 DISABILITY DISCRIMINATION FAILURE TO ENGAGE IN THE INTERACTIVE PROCESS

22 IN VIOLATION OF FEHA Govt Code 12940 n

23 Against KAISER XANITOS and DOES 1 10

24 62 Plaintiff repeats and incorporates all paragraphs contained in this complaint as if the same were

25 fully set forth herein and with the same full force and effect

26 63 At all times herein relevant there was an employer employee agency or other qualified

27 relationship between Plaintiff and Defendants

28 64 It is illegal to discriminate against an individual based upon his disabilities pursuant to California

u
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1 Government Code section 12940 et seq

2 65 Plaintiff is was an individual with disabilities including chronic back pain due to scoliosis

3 66 Defendants knew of the disabilities

4 67 Defendants had an obligation to engage in good faith in the interactive process to determine an

5 effective reasonable accommodation for these disabilities

6 68 The Defendants failed to engage in a timely good faith interactive process

7 69 Defendants have a pattern and practice of failing to engage in a good faith interactive process

8 70 Moreover Defendants faciallyneutral policy ofnondiscrimination in employment decisions has

9 an unfavorable impact on those employees who are in a similar position to Plaintiff

10 71 As a proximate result of Defendants discrimination against Plaintiff Plaintiff has suffered and

11 continues to suffer substantial losses in earnings and other employment and retirement benefits

12 and has suffered and continues to suffer embarrassment humiliation and mental anguish all to

13 his damage in an amount according to proof

14 72 Asa result ofDefendants discriminatory acts as alleged herein Plaintiffis entitled to reasonable

15 lttorneys fees and costs of said suit as provided by California Government Code section 12965

16 subsection b

17 73 Plaintiff filed timely charges of discrimination with the California Department of Fair

18 Employment and Housing DFEH and EEOC and received a Notice of Case Cfosure

19 informing him of his right to sue Therefore Plaintiff has exhausted all of his administrative

20 remedies

21 FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

22 DISABILITY DISCRIMINATION IN V OLATION OF FEHA

23 Govt Code 12940 a

24 Against KAISER XANITOS and DOES 1 10

25 74 Plaintiff repeats and incorporates all paragraphs contained in this complaint as if the same were

26 fully set forth herein and with the same full force and effect

27 75 At all times herein relevant there was an employer employee agency or other qualified

28 relationship between Plaintiff and the Defendants

q
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1 76 It is illegal to discriminate againstan individual based upon his disabilities pursuant to California

2 Government Code section 12940 et seq

3 77 Plaintifti is was an individual with disabilities including chronic back pain due to scoliosis

4 78 Plaintiff needed Defendants were aware of or should have known of the disabilities and or he

5 requested Defendants to provide a reasonable accommodation for the disabilities

6 79 Defendants suspended and discharged Plaintif A substantial motivating factor in the adverse

7 employmenC actions taken against Plaintiff were Plaintift s disabilities

8 80 Defendants have a pattern and practice of discriminating against those with disabilities

9 81 Moreover Defendants faciallyneutral policy ofnondiscrimination in employment decisionshas

10 an unfavorable impact on those employees who are in a similar position to Plaintiff

11 82 As a proximate result of Detiendants discrimination against Plaintiff PlaintiYf has suffered and

12 continues to suffer substantial losses in earnings and other employment and retirementbenefits

13 and has suffered and continues to suffer embarrassment humiliation and mental anguish all to

14 his damage in an amount according to proof

15 83 As a result of Defendants discriminatory acts as alleged herein Plaintiffis entitled o reasonable

16 attorneys fees and costs of said suit as provided by Califomia Government Code section 12965

17 subsection b

18 84 Plaintiff filed timely charges of discrimination with the California Department of Fair

19 Employment and Housing DFEH and EEOC and received a Notice of Case Closure

20 informing him of his right to sue Therefore Plaintiff has exhausted all of his administrative

21 remedies

22 SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION

23 RETALIAT ON IN VIOLAT ON OF FEHA

24 Against KAISER XANITOS and DOES 1 10

25 85 Plaintiff repeats and incorporates all paragraphs contained in this complaint as if the same were

26 fully set forth herein and with the same full force and effect

27 86 At all times herein relevant there was an employer employee relationship between the Plaintiff

28 and the Defendants

in
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1 87 It is against the law to retaliate against an employee for requesting an accommodation

2 88 PlaintifPs requests foran accommodation were a substantial moCivating factor in his termination

3 and adverse actions taken against him

4 89 As a proximate result of Defendants retaliation against Plaintiff Plaintiff has suffered and

5 continues to suffer substantial losses in earnings and other employment and retirement benetits

6 and has suffered and continues to suffer embarrassment humiliation and mental anguish all to

7 his damage in an amount according to proof

8 90 As a result of Defendants retaliatory acts as alleged herein Plaintiff is entitled to reasonable

9 attorneys fees and costs of said suit as provided by California Government Code section12965

10 section b

11 91 Plaintiff filed timely charges of retaliation with the California Department of Fair Employment

12 and Housing DFEH and received a Notice of Case Closure informing him of his right to sue

13 Therefore Plaintiff has exhausted all of his administrative remedies

14 SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

15 FAILURE TO REMEDY AND OR PREVENT

16 D SCRIMINATION HARASSMENT AND RETALIATION

17 IN V OLATION OF FEHA

18 Against KAISER XANITOS and DOES 10

19 92 Plaintiff repeats and incorporates all paragraphs contained in this complaint as if the same were

20 fully set forth herein and with the same full force and effect

21 93 At all times herein relevant there was an employedemployee agency or other qualified

22 relationship between Plaintiffand the Defendants

23 94 It is illegal to discriminate or retaliate against an individual basedupon his disability request for

24 medicalleave and orrequestforreasonableaccommodationspursuanttoCaliforniaGovernment

25 Code section 12940 et seq

26 95 Defendants discriminated against and retaliated against Plaintiff Defendants knew of this

27 discrimination and retaliation and orreasonably should have known and failed to acC Yo prevent

28 and or remedy it in violation oFGovt Code 12940 subd k
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1 96 As a proximate result of Defendants failure to prevent discrimination and retaliation against

2 Plaintiff Plaintiffhas suffered and continues to suffer substantial losses in earnings and other

3 employment and retirement benetits and has sutfered and continues to suffer embarrassment

4 humiliation and mental anguish all to his damage in an amount according to proof

5 97 As a result ofDefendants acts as alleged herein Plaintiff is entitled to reasonable attorneys fees

6 and costs of said suit as provided by California Govemment Code section12965 section b

7 98 Plaintiff filed a timely charge of discrimination harassment and retaliation with the California

8 Department of Fair Employment and Housing DFEH and received a Notice of Case Closure

9 informing him of his right to sue Therefore Plaintiff has exhausted all of his administrative

10 remedies

ll EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION

12 DEFAMATION PER SE PER QUOD

13 Against KAISER XANITOS and DOES 1 10

14 99 Plaintiffrepeats and incorporates all paragraphs contained in this complaint as if the same were

15 fully set forth herein and with the same full force and effect

16 100 On or about July 22 2016 and July 26 2016 Defendants published that Plaintiff had engaged

17 in time card fraud

18 101 These statements were published to Plaintiff and Frank Silva and Sandy Lazano who are

19 PlainitfPs union representatives

20 102 The recipients of this information understood that it referred to Plaintiff

21 103 Defendants knew the statements were false at the time they made them and or Defendants failed

22 to use reasonable care to determine the truth or falsity of the aforementioned statements

23 104 The statements constitute defamation per se per quod

24 105 Asa proximate result ofDefendants conduct Plaintiffhas been damaged and continues to suffer

25 substantial losses incuned in earnings bonuses deferred compensation and other employment

26 benefits

27 106 As a further proximate result of Defendants actions Plaintiff has suffered and continues to

28 suffer emotional distress mental anguish embarrassment humiliation and anxiety all to his

i
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1 damage in an amount in excess of the minimumjurisdictional limits ofthis court Plaintiffwill

2 seek leave of court to amend his complaint to allege the conect amount at the time of trial or

3 according to proofat triaL

4 107 Defendants and each of them did the acts herein alleged maliciously fraudulently and

5 oppressively amounting to despicable conduct and in conscious disregard of PlaintifFs rights

6 The acts alleged herein were known tq authorized and ratified by Defendants Plaintiff is thus

7 entitled to recover punitive damages against Defendants in an amount according ro proof

8 NINTH CAUSE OF ACTION

9 INTENT ONAL INTERFERENCE WITH PROSPECTNE ECONOMIC ADVANTAGE

10 Against XANITOS and DOES 1 10

11 108 Plaintiff repeats and incorporates all paragraphs contained in this complaint as if the same were

12 fully set forth herein and with the same full force and effect

13 109 There was an economic relationship with Plaintiff and KAISER

14 110 XANITOS knew an economic relationship existed between Plaintiff and KAISER This

15 economic relationship contained the probability of future economic benefit for Plaintiff

16 111 XANITOS knew an economic relationship existed between Plaintiff and KAISER This

17 economic relationship contained the probability of future economic benefit for Plaintiff

18 112 Defendants intentionally interfered with these economic relationships for their own benefit

19 113 Defendants actions were wrongful pursuant to statutes cited herein this Complaint

20 114 As a result of Defendants intentional interference with prospective economic advantage

21 Plaintiff has been damaged in that he has lost income rightfully his

22 115 As a further proximate result ofdefendants actions Plaintiffhas suffered and continues to suffer

23 emotional distress mental anguish embarrassment humiliation and anxiety all to his damage

24 in an amount in excess of the minimum jurisdictional limits of this couR Plaintiff will seek

25 leave of court to amend his complaint to allege the correct amount at the time of trial or

26 according to proofat trial

27 I 16 Defendants did the acts herein alleged maliciously frauduleritly and oppressively amounting to

28 despicable conduct and in conscious disregard of Plaintiffs rights Plaintiff is thus entitled to
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1 recover punitive damages from XANITOS in an amount according to proof

2 TENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

3 INTENT ONAL INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS

4 Against KAISER XANITOS and DOES 1 10

5 117 Plaintiff repeats and incorporates all paragraphs contained in this complaint as if the same were

6 fully set forth herein and with the same full force and effect

7 118 The aforementioned acts done by the Defendants were outrageous extreme and uncivilized

8 119 The acts described above have been intentional and malicious and done for the purpose of

9 causing Plaintiff to suffer humiliation anguish and emotional distress All of Defendants

10 actions were authorized or ratified by said Defendants with knowledge that Plaintitt s emotional

I 1 distress would increase and done with wanton and reckless disregard for the consequences to

12 Plaintiffand were uncivilized

13 120 As a proximate result of Defendants actions Plaintiff has suffered and continues to suffer

14 substantial losses incurred in earnings bonuses deferred compensation and other employment

15 benefits

16 121 As a further proximate result of Defendants actions Plaintiff has suffered and continues to

17 suffer emotional distress mental anguish embarrassment humiliation and anxiety all to his

18 damage in an amount in excess of the minimum jurisdictional limits of this court

19 122 Defendants did the acts herein alleged maliciously fraudulently and oppressively amounting ro

20 despicable conduct and in conscious disregard ofPlaintiffs rights Theacts alleged herein were

21 known to authorized and ratified by Defendants Plaintiff is thus entitled ro recover punitive

22 damages against Defendants in an amount according to proof

23 PRAYER FOR RELIEF

24 WHEREFORE Plaintiff requests relief as follows

25 1 For compensatory economic damages according to proof including losses

26 incurred in seeking substitute employment and loss of earnings and other

27 employment benefits

28 2 For compensatory non economic damages for losses resulting from humiliation

d
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1 mental anguish and emotional distress according to proof

2 3 For interest on the amount of losses incurred in earnings deferred compensation

3 and other employee benefits at the prevailing legal rate

4 4 For statutory and civil penalties

5 5 For punitive damages according to proof

6 6 For costs incuned by Plaintiff including reasonable attomeys fees

7 7 For reinstatement

8 8 For such other and fuRher reliefas the Court may deem proper

9

10 Dated November 18 2016 THE RA R L W FIRM

11

12 By

13 Jeffrey A Rager
James Y Yoon

14 Attorneys for PI ntiff
GABRIEL E M DINA

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28
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1 O y y
a J

Y V DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT 8t HOUSING oiaecroaKewNKisHI 1
V 2278 Kausen Drive Suite 300I EIk Grove I CAI 9958

i 800 884 1684 I TDD 800 700 2320

d
wwwdfeh ca gov I email contaccceme @tlfeh ca gov

November 18 2016

Jeffrey Rager
970 West 190th Street Ste 340

Torrance California 90502

RE Notice to Complainant or Complainant s Attorncy
DFEH Matter Number 617 32 263145

Right to Sue Medina Kaiscr Foundation Hospitals

Dear Complainant or Complainan s Attorney

Attached is a copy of your complxint of discrimination filed wi h the Department of Fair
Employment and Housing DFEH pursuan to the California Fair Employment and Housing
Act Government Code section 12900 et seq Also attached is a copy of your Notice of Case
Closure and Right to Sue Pursuant to Government Code section 12962 DFEH will not serve

these documents on the employer You or your attorney mus serve the complaint If you do not
have an attorney you must serve die complaint yourself Please refer to the attached Notice of
Casc Closure and Right to Suc for inPormation regarding filing ai private lawsuit in the State of
California

Be advised hat the DFEH does no review or edit the complain Porm to ensure that it meets

procedural or statutory requirements

Sincerely

Department ofFair Employment and Housing
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a
y

V R11 1 v i DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT Sc HOUSING DIRECTORKEVINKISH

V 2218 Kausen Drive Suite 100I EIk Grove I CA I 95758
800 884 1684 I TDD 800 700 2320

q6 Ar waw dfeh ca gov I emaiC contacccenter@tlfeh ca gov

November 18 2016

RE Notice ofFiling of Discrimination Complaint
DFEH Matter Number 617932 263145

Right to Sue Medina Kaiser Foundation Hospitals

To AII Respondent s

Enclosed is a copy of a complaint of discrimination that has been filed with the Department oP
Fair Employment and Housing DFEH in accordance with Government Code section 12960
This constitutes service of the complaint pursuant to Government Code section 12962 The

complainant has requested an authorization to file a lawsuit This case is not being investigated
by DFEH and is being closed immediately A copy of the Notice of Case Closure and Right to
Sue is enclosed for your records

Please refer to the attached complaint for a list of all respondent s and their contact informa ion

No response to DFEH is requested or required

Sincerely

Department of Fair Employment and Housing
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V N 1 v DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT 8c HOUSING OIREQORKENN KISH

2218 Kausen Drive Suite 3001 EIk Grove I CA I 95758
800 884 1684 I TDD 800 700 2320

q6 r

r ww dfeh ca gov I email contact center@tlfeh ca gov

November 18 2016

Gabriel Medina

3063 Belle Street

San Bernardino California 92404

RE Notice of Case Closure and Right to Sue

DFEH Matter Number 617932 263145

Right to Sue Medina Kaiser Foundation Hospitals

Dear Gabriel Medina

This letter informs you that the above referenced complaint was filed with the Department of Fair

Employment and Housing DFEH has been closed effective November 18 2016 because an immediate
Right to Sue no ice was requested DFEH will take no fuRher action on the complaint

This letter is also your Right to Sue notice According to Govermnent Code section 12965 subdivision
b a civil action may be brought under the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act against

the person employer labor organization or employment agency named in the above referenced
complaint The civil action must be filed within one year from the date ofthis letter

To obtain a federal Right to Sue notice you must visit the U S Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission EEOC to file a complaint within 30 days of receipt of this DFEH lotice ofCase Closure

or within 300 days of the alleged discriminatory act whichever is earlier

Sincerely

Department ofFair 8mployment and Housing
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ry www dfeh ca 9ov I email contacecenter@tlfeh ca gov

Enclosures

cc Xanitos Inc
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1 COMPLAINT OF EMPLOYMENT DISCRIMINATION

2 BEFORE THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

3 DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING

4 Under the California Fair Employment and Housing Act
Gov Code 12900 et scy

5

6
In he Matter of the Complaint of DFEH No 617932 263145

Gabriel Medina Complainant

3063 Belle Street

g San Bernardino California 92404

9
vs

10

Kaiser Foundation Hospitals Respondent

393 East Walnut Street

12
Pasadena California 9ll88

13

l4 ComplainantalLeges

15 I Respondcnt Kaiser Foundation Hospitals is a subjea to suit under the Califtimia Fair Employment and
Housing Act FEHA Gov Code 12900 et sey Complainant believes respondent is subject to the FEHA

16

2 On or around complainant alleees that respondent took the following adverse actions against complainanC
17 Discrimination Retalia ion Denicd a good fai h interactive process Denied a work environmen free of

discrimination and or retaliation Denied Pamily care or medical Ieave Denied reasonable
accommodution Turminated Complainant believes respondent committed these xc ions because of their

19
Uisability Engagement in Yrotected Aclivily Family Cxre or Medical Leave Medical Condition
Including cancer or cancer rela ed medical condition or genetic charac eristics

20
3 Complainant Gabriel Medina resides in the City of San Bernardino Sta e of California If complaint

2 includes co respondents please see below

22

ovexsoz i 5

Canpini it DFEH No 6 7932 263 45
Date Filed Novembtr 18 2016
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2
Co Respondents

Xani os Inc

3 3809 Wcst Chcste Pikc
Newton quare Culifornia 19073

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

II

12

13

14

IS

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

oreHmai

Comp ainr DFEH No 6 7932 263145
Datc hiled November IR 2016
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t

Z Additional Complaint Details

3

Mr Medina was hired on February 20 1990 by Kaiser as an EVS Attendant where he
4 performed mainly janitorial rype duties In 2009 Mr Medina received a performance

evaluation of Meets Expectation In 2010 Mr Medina received a performance
5 evaluation of Meets Expectation His review stated that Mr Medina shows a caring
6 courteous attitude to patients visitors and staff ensures safe work habits for self and

others does a great job with Time Management and ended with Grabiel Thank
You In 2011 Mr Medina received a performance evaluation of Meets Expectation with
an exceeds expectation for his respectful and courteous interpersonal relationships In

8 2012 Mr Medina received a performance evaluation of Meets Expectation with a

number of exceeds expectation marks for his work pertormance In 2013 Mr Medina
9

received a performance evaluation of Meets Expectation with an exceeds expectations

for his attitude and reporting of complaints and concerns In 2014 Mr Medina received
a performance evaluation of Meets Expectation Mr Media received an exceeded

11 expectations in a category that stated Consistently demonstrates the knowledge skills
abilities and behaviors necessary to provide superior and culturally sensitive service to

12 each other to our members and to customers contracted providers and vendors And

participates in service training and KP programs provided Mr Medinas review also
3

stated that working with you at San Bernardino Clinic has being a great experience
14 Keep up the good work Thanks for your hard work In March 2015 Mr Medina re

applied for intermittent FMLA CFRA leave on account of his sons illness Mr Medinas
LS son had a significant asthma condition that required the use of a sizeable nebulizer in

the event of a serious asthma flare up On January 27 2016 Mr Medina applied for
16 intermittent FMLA CFRA leave for his own serious health condition specifically for his

worsening back pain from scoliosis On February 2 2016 Mr Medinas medical care
provider Dr Javier Melendez Sanchez submitted FMLA CFRA certification to Kaiser

for Mr Medinas own serious health condition Mr Medinas sons medical care provider
Pranee Thulyathan also submitted FMLA CFRA certification to Kaiser for Mr Medinas

9 sons serious health condition On March 17 2016 at about 10 40 p m Mr Medinas
wife called and told Mr Medina that she was very sick running a 103 degree fever and

20 with an illness that was getting progressively worse She also told Mr Medina that their
21

son needed to be treated through the nebulizer as his asthma was severe and his
regular inhaler was ineffective Mr Medinas wife then told Mr Medina that she was

22 worried she may not be able to properly administer the necessary asthma medication
through the nebulizer improper dosage could be could be dangerous for their young
son Worried and in distress about his wife and son Mr Medina left work immediately
to get to his home which was about five minutes away to administer medication for his
sons asthma and to check in on his wife When Mr Medina returned to work later that
evening he was confronted by his managers Luis Figueroa and Sergio Mr Medina
explained the situation to his managers and told them that he was going to fill out the
time log as family leave Sergio told Mr Medina just to log out and go home On the

oFeHsoz i

Cnmplaint fDFBH No 6 7 7932 263 745

Date Filed November 18 2016
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very next day Mr Medinas wife was seen by her medical care professional and
diagnosed with pneumonia When Mr Medina also returned to work the next day on
March 18 2016 Mr Medina was met with his managers Mr Figueroa and Sergio who
Plaintiff is informed and believes are XANITOS subcontracted managers for KAISER

and his union supervisor Frank Silva to discuss the events of the night before Mr
Medina explained the situation with his wifes serious illness and his fear for his young
son asthma condition given his wifes illness Mr Medina also explained that he had

FMLA CFRA leave available for his son After the meeting Mr Medina placed on
administrative leave effective from

oren mz g

Cmriplairv DFFHNo 617932 263145

Datc Filcd November 18 2016
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VERIFICATION
1

2
I Jeffrey A Rager am he Attomey for Complainant in Ihe ubove entided complaint 1 havc read the

foregoing complaint and know the contents thereoC The same is true of my own knowledge except as to those
3

inattcrs which arc thcrcin allcgcd on information and bclicf a d us to those matters believe i o be ruc

4 On Novcmbcr 18 201G I dcclare undcr pcnalty of perjury undcr thc laws of thc Statc oP California that thc
forcgoing is ttuc and corrccl

Torrance CA

6 Jeffrey A Rager

7

8

9

10

II

12

13

14

l5

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

oren soz i 9

Carnplaint DFFH Na 61 7932 263 14 i

Date Filed November I8 2016
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